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January 8, 2016

Ms. Kelly Burrage

Social Security Administration, Suite 100
70 Commercial Street

Concord, NH 03301

Re:  Walter and Ann
Dear Ms. Burrage:

OQur firm represents Walter and Ann .. I recently met with Walter and
Ann concerning their desire to have Jeannette Marino continue to serve as their
financial agent. It is my understanding that my clicnts executed DPOAs appointing
Jeannette Marino as their agent, but that your office has recently expressed concern
about those DPOAs. | further understand that Walter and Ann were recently asked to
appoint someone from OPG as their representative payee and that an effort is being
made to have Walter and Ann execute paperwork requesting that OPG become their
voluntary conservator.

Following a very lengthy conversation with Walter and Ann, [ am convinced
that this is contrary to Walter and Ann’s intent. Walter and Ann are adamant that
Jeannette Marino continue to serve as their financial agent and that Jeannette assist
them with medical decisions.

New DPOAs and Health Care POAs have been executed by both Walter and
Ann at my office. In addition, the couple has executed forms necessary to reinstate
Jeannette Marino as their representative payee. Please make a note of this for your
files. Iask that you have no further contact with either Walter or Ann and that any
questions you may have concerning this lovely couple be directed to me.

Regards,
Kiekl - align.

Elisc H. Satek
Encl.
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